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OFFICIAL
Thanks .
Cheers

Director | National Firearms Register Program | Capability Support Branch
@acic.gov.au | 

From: Assurance Reviews 
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 2:20 PM
To:  
Cc:  ; NFR 
Subject: RE: A member of your community has changed their email address. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi 

just finished up in our team last week.
We have now removed her from the community.
Kind regards,

 | Lead Administration and Coordination Officer
Assurance Reviews Unit | Data Policy and Assurance Branch
Digital ID & Data Policy Division
Government and Resource Management
Department of Finance
T:  (Direct) | T: 02 6215 2144 (ARU)
E: @finance.gov.au
E: AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

From: @acic.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 2:15 PM
To: Assurance Reviews <AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au>
Cc: @acic.gov.au>; @acic.gov.au>; NFR
<NFR@acic.gov.au>
Subject: FW: A member of your community has changed their email address. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi DoF Assurance,
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under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22 s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22 s 22








